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Alterations and additions to Kincoppal-Rose Bay School (SSD-10325)

Green Travel Plan, Condition G25

Dear Mr Mahady,

I refer to your original submission of the Green Travel Plan (GTP) on 18 December 2022 seeking
approval of the Planning Secretary under condition G25 of SSD-10325.  The GTP was subsequently
revised and re-submitted on 13 January 2023 to address comments raised by the Department. 

I note the GTP dated 13 January 2023:
 has been prepared in consultation with the parties required to be consulted with;
 has been reviewed by the Applicant and no issues have been raised with the Department; and
 contains the information required by the conditions of consent.

I also note that the GTP has been provided to Woollahra Council for comment, however, no response
has yet been received. The Department encourages the Applicant to continually follow-up this with the
Council and revise the GTP, if required. 

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I am satisfied that the Green Travel Plan, dated 13
January 2023, is prepared in accordance with condition G25 of SSD-10325.

I remind you that if there are any inconsistencies between the GTP and the conditions of consent, then
the requirements of the conditions of consent will prevail.

Please ensure you make the GTP publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience. 

If have any questions, please contact Sam Heaton at Samuel.Heaton@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

Dominic Crinnion
Acting Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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